
Sent: 15 Feb 2024 03:26:55

Cc:
Subject: FW: [External] >> RE: PP-12809657 - Audley End Estate UTT/24/0403/TPO
Attachments:

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 1:05 PM

Subject: [External] >> RE: PP-12809657 - Audley End Estate

Dear Tegan

The trees are actually at the Forman’s Cottage.  The postcode is actually CB11 4TL but I couldn’t bring that up on the Planning
Portal.  I have just been told that the house was called Tanglewood at one stage which may be why.

I hope these assists.  If you need a further plan, please do let me know.

Kind regards

Judi

Judi Burbidge
Eastern Tree Surgery Limited
Regent Farm
7 Heath Road
Swaffham Prior
Cambridge
CB25 0LA

www.easterntreesurgery.com

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 12:58 PM

Subject: PP-12809657 - Audley End Estate

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your recent application for works to trees at Audley End Estate.

Could you please provide a clear location plan outlining the location of the trees? From the TPO number you have provided I am
currently struggling to locate the trees.

Once this has been received I will be able to validate your application.

Kind Regards,

Tegan Abbs
Planning & Building Control Support Officer



Uttlesford District Council
Council Offices
London Road
Saffron Walden
Essex CB11 4ER

www.uttlesford.gov.uk


